ETHIRAJ COLLEGE FOR WOMEN
(Autonomous)

Chennai — 600 008
Affiliated to the University of Madras
College with Potential for Excellence

Re-accredited with A+ Grade by NAAC

6.4.2. Funds /Grants received from Non government
bodies, individuals, Philanthropists




ETHIRAJ COLLEGE FOR WOMEN (Autonomous)
Chennai - 600 008
Affiliated to the University of Madras
College with Potential for Excellence
Reaccredited with A+ Grade by NAAC

8122, 11:22 AM Fwd: Donalion - trustaccount@ethirajcollege.edu.in - Ethiraj College for Women ( Autonomous } Mail

= Wj Gmail Q. Search all conversations

pr 2oh o

e par

From: Thiru Sridharan S [mailto:sridharan_s@ethirajcollege.edu.in]

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2022 1:06 PM

To: Bathina Prasanna <prasanna@datatracks.com>

Cc: Finance Officer Ethiraj College for Women ( Autonomous ) <financeofficer@ethirajcoliege ed.
Subject: Tax related details

Dear Prasanna
Our Bank details are as follows:

Ethiraj College Trust

Alc No.153801000000146
IFSC:IOBA0001538

Indian overseas Bank

Women entrepreneurs Branch
Egmore

Chennai -600008

| enclose tax related documentation. | hope these are sufficient.
Please send us the name, address of the donor and PAN number. Will issue a receipt and send a sca

Thanks and best regards

- Dot

PRINCIPAL

ETHIRAJ COLLEGE FOR WOMEN
(AUTONOMOUS)
CHENNAI-600 008.
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Afc No.153801000000146
IFSC:IOBAD001538

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

S. Sridharan

Financial Trustee

Ethiraj College Trust

"Kausaleya", 2 Lady Desika Road, Mylapore, Chennai - 600004, Tamilnadu, India

(Mob) 95 66 26 26 34, 790 40 20 840 personal email: srirajimct@gmail. com

Noted. Noted with thanks. Thanks for the mail.

Deta Toachs Seviiros pur ity

PR L FAL
ETHIRAY COLLEGE FOR ‘,&"‘:/O"‘«*'/FN
(AUTONOMOUg)
CHENNAL-600 08
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